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Zeichert, Timothy A - DSPS

From: Ken Shimko [kshimko@charter.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 3:52 PM
To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DSPS
Subject: Change Order: Cost to repair phone line in Roberts (54023-9702-02)
Attachments: DSC01127.JPG \L\
Hi Tim Q' Q’ \
)

[ am writing to request approval of $400 cost to repair/replace telephone line which will be cut
during excavation at Roberts. Please see emailed cost estimate below from Karstesen Phone
Company.

Can you make it the week of November 77
Thanks

Kenneth Shimko, P.G.

Meridian Environmental Consulting, LLC
2711 North Elco Road

Fall Creek, W1 54742

(715)832-0608

(715)832-6797 FAX

email: kshimko(charter.net

----- Original Message -----

From: Bob Karstensen

To: Ken Shimko

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 9:03 AM
Subject: Re: Cost to repair phone line in Roberts

On 10/23/2011 7:58 AM, Ken Shimko wrote:
Hi Kit.
Can you email me the cost to repair the phone line in Roberts?
I will send your cost for approval tomorrow (Monday) and then schedule the work.
Call my cell (715-579-0723) with any questions.
Thanks
Kenneth Shimko, P.G.
Meridian Environmental Consulting, LLC
2711 North Elco Road
Fall Creek, WI 54742

(715)832-6608
(715)832-6797 FAX

10/31/2011
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email: kshimko@charter.net

Good Morning Ken ; :
The estimated cost of the repair work 1n Roberts should be right at $400.00 for
the trip, the splices, the wire, and 1 hour of labor to do the job of splicing at the location. Thanks,
Kit ‘

10/31/2011
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